
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

     January, 2019 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   5.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    4.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   16.6 mg/L (30Max.)    16 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    11.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    8.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   11.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    15.0 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Repairs 113 113

# of MH's Grouted 110 110

#of Coats 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 7,941

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 1,133

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 5

New Manholes 1 1

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 1 1

Miscellaneous 17 17

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 8

New Manholes 1 1

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 16 16

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 6

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 13 13

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 3

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 1 1

Disconnects 15 15

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 12

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 240 240

Stop-Ups 11 11

Private Lines 37 37

Cave-Ins 3 3

Flooded  Houses 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 62

Total  Calls 111 111

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 19,847

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 33,897

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 39,512

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 3,493

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 25,093

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 19,499

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 14,552

North Little Rock Wastewater

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 1 4 105 3 0 0 113

# of MH's Grouted 0 4 104 2 0 0 110

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 6,114 0 0 1,827 0 0 7,941

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 450 683 0 0 0 0 1,133

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 0 3 1 1 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 3 8 0 6 0 17

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 2 4 0 2 0 8

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 4 6 1 4 1 16

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 1 4 1 0 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 4 7 1 0 13

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 2 11 1 0 1 15

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 3 1 0 8 12

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 240 0 0 0 240

Stop-Ups 2 1 6 1 1 0 11

Private Lines 4 10 10 6 4 3 37

Cave-Ins 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 5 8 33 3 11 2 62

Total  Calls 11 18 50 10 17 5 111

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 3,054 5,485 688 222 10,398 19,847

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 12,693 21,016 50 138 0 33,897

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 365 0 38,922 225 0 0 39,512

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 1,018 0 1,100 1,375 3,493

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,103 254 9,204 2,591 4,923 7,018 25,093

T V  #1

# of  Ft  1,964 1,897 4,747 313 452 10,126 19,499

T V  #2

# of  Ft  739 219 565 365 147 12,517 14,552

NLR Wastewater
Work Recap by Ward

January-19



C
:\U

se
rs

\M
D

or
m

an
\A

pp
D

at
a\

Lo
ca

l\M
ic

ro
so

ft\
W

in
do

w
s\

IN
et

C
ac

he
\C

on
te

nt
.O

ut
lo

ok
\3

5O
40

H
XE

\C
op

y 
of

 A
nn

ua
l o

ve
rfl

ow
s 

an
d 

ra
in

fa
ll 

(n
ew

 fo
rm

at
)F

ile
 #

1
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y:
  E

la
in

e 
An

de
rs

on
1

Pe
rio

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

: J
an

ua
ry

 1
,  

20
08

th
ru

 O
ct

. 3
1,

 2
01

8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
4.

6
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

54
59

54
64

47
38

42
61

63
36

21
27

19
14

32
2

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
84

.4
4.

4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
2

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
4.

1
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

24
16

25
18

14
16

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

7
2

M
a

u
m

e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
4.

2
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
1

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

52
.8

3
77

.9
4.

3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33
57

7

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: February 12, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 11, 2019 MEETING 

 
(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2019 

 
(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2019 

 
(4) ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 

 
(5) MODIFICATIONS TO THE VACCON/TV BAYS 

 
(6) SYSTEM CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION (SCADA) UPGRADE 

 
(7) PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT OF SOLAR POWER GENERATION 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the January 11, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 8, 2019 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held on 

Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake Treatment 

Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15 p.m.  

Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen 

Bryant, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in 

attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie 

Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, 

Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its December 11, 2018 meeting. 

At this time, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that he and the staff met Mr. Jack 

Wilson, Ms. Valrea Thompson and Mr. Sherrill Harley with regard to their request 

to install a grinder pump and service line at the December meeting.  Upon further 

investigation, gravity service is available in the area at a cost of approximately 

$12,000.00 to $15,000 and Ms. Thompson agreed that the cost was reasonable and 

something they could work with.  Therefore, this issued has been resolved.  

Additionally, on page 3, third paragraph down contained a typographical error on 

the dollar amount and instead should read: 

 

A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Carman, to 

authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation 

Trust in the amount of $72,975.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

approve the minutes of the December 2018 meeting with the above change noted.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

December 2018.   There being no questions, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for December 2018  

reflecting cash disbursements of $3,788,730.68 and fund transfers between accounts 

of $3,309,071.26.   The motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for the month of 

December 2018.  Due to the holidays, and the timing of the January meeting, Ms. 

Briley attached a Memo to the Financial Statement which stated: 

 

The financial statement included in your packet does not include two 

year-end adjustments that I usually make in December.  One of these 

adjustments is made to the accrued sick and vacation leave accounts 

and the other one is made to the inventory account.   These two 

adjustments typically increase the total operating expenses by around 

$40,000 to $50,000.  I will try to complete the schedules needed for 

these adjustments before the meeting on Tuesday. 

 

I have also not received documentation from the insurance company 

concerning what they are going to pay us for the five totaled vehicles 

we had due to the fire.  Those vehicles have been removed from the site 

but are still listed as assets in the December financial statement.  I 

need the documentation to make the proper accounting entry to 

remove the vehicles from our property detail. 

 

With that being said, Mr. Wilkins advised that the accrued sick and vacation leave 

and inventory adjustments were made and are reflected on page 10 of the Financial 

Statement for December showing a difference of approximately $24,000.  Further, it 

was noted that with those adjustments being made, page 11 shows a net income for 

2018 in the amount of $5,425,306.81.  After further discussion, a motion was made 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the Financial Statement for 

December 2018.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the staff received bids for the 

South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation Project on Thursday, 

December 13, 2018 at 1:30 p.m.  The project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation 

for approximately 39,108 linear feet (7.4 miles) of existing 6" and 8" gravity sewer 

lines along with external reconnections of existing service lines.  The low bid was 

submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $4,585,300.50 and the 

project will be funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-

CWSRF-L).  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 Pipe 

Bursting Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc., of LaPorte, Texas, 

in the amount of $3,585,300.50 subject to receipt of authorization from the 

Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 



 

 

 The Committee was then informed that the staff received bids for the South 

Levy/Indian Hills 2018 CIPP Rehabilitation Project on Thursday, December 13, 

2018 at 1:00 p.m.  This project includes the internal lining of approximately 49,153 

linear feet (9.3 miles) of 6", 8", 10", 12", 15", 21" and 24" gravity sewer mains.  The 

low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of 

$2,882,299.68 and will be funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC 

#01068-CWSRF-L).  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the South Levy/Indian Hills 2018 CIPP 

Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies in the amount of $2,882,299.68 

subject to receipt of authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources 

Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the staff received bids for the I-

40 Interchange (Maumelle) Force Main Relocation Project on Wednesday, December 

19, 2018 at 1:00 p.m.  The project consists of the relocation of approximately 331 

linear feet of 8" PVC force main and incasing the existing force main in concrete for 

approximately 165 linear feet to accommodate a new interchange on I-40.  The low 

bid was submitted by Diamond Construction, Inc. in the amount of $56,323.  It was 

noted that this project is 100% reimbursable from the Arkansas Highway 

Department.  A motion was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the I-40 Interchange (Maumelle) Force 

Main Relocation Project to Diamond Construction of North Little Rock, Arkansas in 

the amount of $56,323.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 In an effort to expedite the process for completing rehabilitation work in the 

Lakewood North Hills basin, the staff has advertised for bids for pipe bursting 

rehabilitation for approximately 4,562 lineal feet of existing 6", 8" and 10" gravity 

sewer lines along with external reconnections of existing service lines.  Bids were 

scheduled to be opened on Monday, January 7, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.  The engineer’s 

estimate for this work is $365,000 to $400,000 and included in the 2019 Budget.  

Funding for this project will be from general revenues.   A motion was made by Ms. 

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award the contract to 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc., in the amount of $467,316.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Maumelle Wastewater Reclamation Facility (WRF) utilizes a stationary 

sludge dewatering container that dumps dewatered sludge onto a concrete 

containment berm.  Using a 1995 model Ford backhoe, the sludge is then loaded 

into a dump truck and hauled to the landfill.  The backhoe is currently the only 

means to load the dump truck.  Due to age and wear, frequent breakdowns occur as 

$11,000 in repairs have been spent since acquiring the Maumelle WRF.  Since the 

Utility relies on the backhoe for sludge disposal, it is critical to have a working piece 

of equipment at all times.  The staff would like to replace the backhoe with a front  



 

 

end loader similar to the unit being used at Faulkner Lake WRF and by the 

maintenance repair crews.  A new loader can be purchased through the 

Houston/Galveston Area Cooperative (HGAC) for $61,605.79, and the 2019 Budget 

includes $70,000 for this item.  Once the Maumelle plant is decommissioned, the 

loader will be brought back to Faulkner Lake to replace an existing Kubota loader 

that is more than 20 years old.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase a new wheel loader through HGAC in the 

amount of $61,605.79.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 In April 2018, the Committee authorized use of Taggart/Architects of North 

Little Rock, Arkansas for preliminary design services related to expansion of the 

collections systems building.  The preliminary design phase is complete and the 

staff wishes to continue the work and enter into a contract for architectural 

services.  In accordance with Committee action taken in November 2018, the 

proposed architectural services will include replacement of the VacCon, CCTV and 

inventory bays which were destroyed in the October fire.  An AIA “Standard Form 

of Agreement Between Owner and Architect” in the amount of eight percent (8%) of 

the cost of work is proposed for the project.  The preliminary estimate for cost of 

work is $1,700,000.  The 2019 Budget includes $116,000 for architectural services 

and $830,000 for construction to be spent from general revenues.  The remainder of 

the cost of construction is expected to occur during the 2020 calendar year.  After 

further discussion with regard to the design and construction, a motion was made 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter into an 

agreement with Taggart Architects for architectural services related to the 

Collections Systems Building Addition and Renovations including modifications 

related to replacement of the fire damaged facilities.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the West Levy/212 SID Basins 

CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project includes lining of a portion of the 30" Rose City 

Interceptor at its intersection with the 54" Riverside Interceptor.  In order to line 

the Rose City Interceptor, sewage-flows in both the Rose City Interceptor and the 

Riverside Interceptor must be re-routed during the work.  Difficulties encountered 

during this operation (high flows, excessive silt accumulations and large chunks of 

concrete) have alarmed staff into recommending an immediate assessment of the 

Riverside Interceptor.  Specialized equipment and methods are available for 

internal inspection of large diameter pipelines, and the staff recommends entering 

into a change order for this work to include a multisensory assessment of the full 

length of the 54" portion of the Riverside Interceptor.  The multisensory assessment 

will be conducted during live flow conditions and will provide data above and below 

the water surface.  Above the water surface there will be a high definition 

panoramic CCTV scan and a laser profile scan to identify degradation of the pipe 

interior.  Below the water surface, sonar will measure the depth of accumulated 

debris.  Data collected during this inspection will be used to identify any problems 

requiring immediate attention, if any, and will be useful to staff and contractors 



 

 

during design and bidding of the future Riverside Interceptor Project.  The 

estimated cost for this change order is $169,614.70 which will be funded through 

the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan.  After further discussion regarding the change 

order, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the 

staff to enter into Change Order #3 for the West Levy/212 SID Basins CIPP 2016 

Rehabilitation Project with Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of 

$169,614.70, contingent upon receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural 

Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that the staff received bids for the 

Dark Hollow Interceptor Assessment Project on Wednesday, December 19, 2018 at 

10:00 a.m.  The project consists of condition assessment of large diameter 

interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar and Laser Profiling of approximately 

1,546 linear feet of 24" RCP, 5,328 linear feet of 30" RCP, and 5,802 linear feet of 

36" RCP.  The low bid, and sole bid, was submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning Inc. 

headquartered in Kansas City, Missouri in the amount of $91,513.  The 2019 

Budget includes $100,000 for this item which will be paid for through general 

revenues.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the Dark Hollow Interceptor 

Assessment Project to Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $91,513.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the updated 2019 Budget.  The following 

changes were made to the draft budget which was presented at the December 2018 

Commission meeting: 

 

 1. Page 4, the labor expense was updated based on the employees as of 

12.31.2018 using a 2.8% cost of living increase instead of 2%; and 

 

 2. Page 8, the cash balance as of 1.01.2019 is the actual unrestricted 

balance as of 12.31.2018. 

 

 There being no further questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Nelson, to approve the 2019 Budget as submitted.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Smith and Mr. Carman from the meeting.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:09 p.m. 

 

 

 



 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for January 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,819,812.14 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $3,131,266.67. 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
5

8
5

5
A-

1 
R

ec
ov

er
y

19
1.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

U
ni

t #
12

3 
- T

ow
ed

 to
 P

ow
er

s 
Tr

uc
k

4
5

8
5

6
AF

LA
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
72

6.
90

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
5

8
5

7
AH

G
/B

ap
tis

t H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
   

28
6.

27
 D

ire
ct

or
's

 P
hy

si
ca

l (
Ba

la
nc

e 
af

te
r I

ns
ur

an
ce

)
4

5
8

5
8

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
21

5.
84

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

lv
'd

 to
 F

LT
P

4
5

8
5

9
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
6.

45
 D

at
a 

C
om

m
 b

et
w

ee
n 

FL
TP

, C
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 C

AW
4

5
8

6
0

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1.
12

 5
-M

i 8
-in

ch
 P

um
p 

Ba
tte

ry
4

5
8

6
1

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
56

9.
45

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

5
8

6
2

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

2,
11

5.
66

 B
iw

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, T

ow
el

 R
ef

ill 
4

5
8

6
3

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
89

2.
99

 P
ip

e 
Se

ct
io

ns
 W

ar
d 

1,
 F

as
t P

lu
g 

W
ar

d 
2

4
5

8
6

4
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

03
1.

84
 A

sp
ha

lt 
Su

rfa
ce

 R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, 4

4
5

8
6

5
D

is
co

un
tC

el
l, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
21

7.
30

 C
el

lu
la

r R
ou

te
r -

 C
ra

dl
e 

Po
in

t (
Ba

ck
 U

p 
U

ni
t A

ll 
Pl

an
ts

)
4

5
8

6
6

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

1,
13

0.
90

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
Q

ua
pa

w
, M

au
m

 V
al

le
y,

 N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, O
do

m
 B

l M
tn

, O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

, 
O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, P
on

ca
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E.
, S

em
in

ol
e 

W
., 

N
ay

lo
r, 

M
TP

 M
ai

n,
 M

TP
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 
M

TP
 S

ur
ge

, A
er

at
or

, M
TP

 P
S 

2 
& 

3,
 P

S 
4,

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

Eu
re

ka
 G

rd
n 

R
d,

 E
 G

rd
n 

46
th

, E
ur

ek
a/

Ju
dy

, R
id

ge
la

nd
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, R

ix
ie

 R
d,

 R
ix

ie
 

Lu
ck

y,
 D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, H

ill 
La

ke
, D

ur
an

go
 

4
5

8
6

7
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3.
98

 R
ai

n 
G

au
ge

/5
-M

i; 
Po

st
 D

riv
er

, B
ra

ss
 H

os
e 

N
oz

zl
e,

 B
ra

ss
 T

w
is

t N
oz

zl
e,

 F
en

ce
 

Po
st

s/
M

TP
4

5
8

6
8

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

16
4.

47
 L

in
e 

Vo
lt 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l T

he
rm

os
ta

t
4

5
8

6
9

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
17

9.
10

 A
dj

us
ta

bl
e 

W
re

nc
h,

 C
om

pr
es

si
on

 U
ni

on
, P

os
t T

er
m

in
al

, P
ro

pa
ne

 R
ef

ill,
 P

la
st

ic
 

An
ch

or
s,

 R
es

in
 S

ol
de

r, 
W

ire
 B

ru
sh

, H
os

e 
C

la
m

ps
, C

le
ar

 V
in

yl
 T

ub
in

g,
 R

ed
uc

in
g 

El
bo

w
s,

 P
ur

pl
e 

Pr
im

er
, e

tc
.

4
5

8
7

0
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

   
23

7.
58

 E
xc

av
at

or
 w

/B
uc

ke
t W

ar
d 

1 
R

ep
ai

r
4

5
8

7
1

In
fin

ity
 G

ra
ph

ic
s 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

5,
69

4.
00

 V
in

yl
 W

ra
p 

on
 N

ew
 C

C
TV

 T
ru

ck
s 

U
ni

ts
 1

39
, 1

40
4

5
8

7
2

In
no

vy
ze

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 T

ra
in

in
g 

on
 In

fo
S

W
M

M
 E

ng
in

ee
r S

of
tw

ar
e 

- 3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
(2

 D
ay

s)
4

5
8

7
3

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

29
2.

10
 J

an
ito

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

(D
ec

 2
01

8)
 C

S&
E,

 A
dm

in
, L

ab
4

5
8

7
4

Je
ffr

ey
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
47

 1
8.

36
 T

on
s 

M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d 
- M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

4
5

8
7

5
Ji

m
 M

ilu
m

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
00

 P
er

 D
ie

m
 2

-d
ay

s 
- W

es
tm

in
st

er
, C

O
 - 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

4
5

8
7

6
Ji

m
's

 C
ra

ne
 R

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 M
in

. R
en

ta
l 2

8-
To

n 
C

ra
ne

 to
 C

ha
ng

e 
Pu

m
ps

 a
t 5

-M
ile

4
5

8
7

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 2
-P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill 

12
/2

6 
- 1

2/
31

 - 
10

 L
oa

ds
4

5
8

7
8

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

4.
18

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
13

8
4

5
8

7
9

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
70

2.
99

 G
lo

ve
s 

& 
Sa

fe
ty

 V
es

ts
4

5
8

8
0

M
ic

ha
el

 C
la

yt
on

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
00

 P
er

 D
ie

m
 2

-d
ay

s 
- W

es
tm

in
st

er
, C

O
 - 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

4
5

8
8

1
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
71

4.
41

 4
 T

ire
s,

 B
al

an
ce

, O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

- U
ni

t 8
0

4
5

8
8

2
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
 3

1,
70

1.
87

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
H

w
y 

10
7,

 F
L 

Pl
an

t M
ai

nt
, F

L 
C

S&
E,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
, I

-4
40

 In
d 

Pa
rk

, F
L 

Sl
ud

ge
 L

ag
oo

n,
 G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

be
lli

ne
, L

an
sb

ro
ok

, 
38

04
B 

N
on

a,
 3

92
4B

 N
on

a,
 D

ix
ie

, F
L 

Ad
m

in
, B

au
cu

m
 In

d,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 

M
ar

yl
an

d 
E,

 H
ar

ris
 In

d,
 F

L 
La

b,
 C

yp
re

ss
 X

in
g,

 W
hO

ak
 G

at
e,

 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 X

in
g,

 S
ho

rte
r C

ol
l, 

Sh
illc

ut
t, 

FL
TP

, F
L 

Bl
ow

er

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
5

8
8

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

4.
86

 B
at

te
ry

 U
ni

t #
77

4
5

8
8

4
Pa

ne
ra

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3.
70

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
es

 1
2/

11
/1

8 
 M

ee
tin

g
4

5
8

8
5

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

35
5.

83
 

G
ra

de
 R

in
g 

W
ar

d 
1,

 R
is

er
 &

 C
on

e 
W

ar
d 

2
4

5
8

8
6

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

33
6.

66
 

M
on

th
ly

 P
la

nn
er

, L
ys

ol
 S

pr
ay

, S
ug

ar
 C

an
is

te
rs

, C
re

am
er

 C
an

is
te

rs
, C

of
fe

e,
 C

-
fo

ld
 T

ow
el

s,
 C

ya
n 

To
ne

r
4

5
8

8
7

Po
ly

te
c,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

5,
40

0.
00

 
Li

qu
id

 P
ol

ym
er

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

4
5

8
8

8
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
81

8.
14

 G
ra

de
 R

in
g 

W
ar

d 
1,

 R
is

er
 &

 C
on

e 
W

ar
d 

2
4

5
8

8
9

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pe
tro

le
um

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

14
4.

18
 S

he
ll 

G
ad

us
 - 

G
re

as
e

4
5

8
9

0
R

JN
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 7
3,

98
8.

95
 C

on
't 

M
an

ho
le

 In
sp

 &
 S

m
ok

e 
Te

st
in

g 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

12
/2

1/
20

18
 

4
5

8
9

1
Sc

ot
t K

er
by

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
00

 P
er

 D
ie

m
 2

-d
ay

s 
- W

es
tm

in
st

er
, C

O
 - 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

4
5

8
9

2
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

04
4.

00
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 D

ec
em

be
r C

yc
le

 1
4

5
8

9
3

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
79

 C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s 

- O
PS

4
5

8
9

4
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
10

6.
13

 R
ep

ai
r T

am
p 

M
ac

hi
ne

, S
pa

ce
rs

 fo
r C

ut
 O

ff 
Sa

w
4

5
8

9
5

Su
th

er
la

nd
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
99

 L
og

o 
Em

br
oi

de
re

d 
on

 8
 J

ac
ke

ts
4

5
8

9
6

Tr
uc

kp
ro

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
17

 U
ni

t #
11

1 
- H

D
 D

rin
g

4
5

8
9

7
U

. S
. B

an
k

 $
   

  1
17

,9
99

.0
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

fo
 2

01
9

4
5

8
9

8
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
   

59
4.

15
 W

at
er

 b
ills

:  
Sh

illc
ut

t, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

, D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 S
ho

rte
r C

ol
l, 

O
ak

br
oo

k,
 5

-M
ile

4
5

8
9

9
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
30

9.
32

 E
le

ct
ric

 T
ap

e,
 R

ef
le

x 
St

rip
pe

r, 
C

la
w

 H
am

m
er

, H
ex

 W
as

he
rs

, N
ut

s,
 S

lo
t C

ha
nn

el
s,

 
Se

al
s,

 A
ng

le
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s
4

5
9

0
0

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/0

6/
20

19
4

5
9

0
1

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/0
6/

20
19

4
5

9
0

2
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
15

2.
00

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/0
6/

20
19

4
5

9
0

3
U

S 
D

ep
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

16
2.

20
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/0

6/
19

4
5

9
0

4
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.9

3 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/0
6/

20
19

A
F

-0
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
51

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/0

6/
20

19
N

A
T

-0
1

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
78

1.
54

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/0

6/
20

19
P

R
-0

1
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 3

8,
17

2.
09

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/0
6/

20
19

4
5

9
0

5
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3.

47
 B

ru
sh

 H
au

lin
g 

- W
ar

d 
1

4
5

9
0

6
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

20
7.

24
 L

eg
al

 A
d 

- L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

4
5

9
0

7
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

2.
99

 R
ep

ai
rs

, W
ar

ds
 1

, 4
, 5

4
5

9
0

8
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
4.

45
 M

on
th

ly
 P

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
LT

P 
 1

2/
19

/1
9 

- 1
/1

8/
19

4
5

9
0

9
Au

to
m

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.C

om
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
77

3.
07

 H
yd

ro
st

at
ic

 S
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
Le

ve
l -

 T
ra

m
m

el
 E

st
at

es
4

5
9

1
0

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5.
52

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
Se

m
in

ol
e 

E 
G

en
, S

em
in

ol
e 

W
 G

en
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
 G

en
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

,  
M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y 

PS
4

5
9

1
1

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
 1

1,
33

8.
54

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8

4
5

9
1

2
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 7
7,

37
3.

20
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

8
4

5
9

1
3

C
 N

 A
  S

ur
et

y
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
R

O
W

 B
on

d 
Pu

la
sk

i C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
& 

Br
id

ge
  t

hr
u 

1/
29

/2
02

0

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
5

9
1

4
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

60
7.

26
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

,2
,5

4
5

9
1

5
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 1
2,

00
0.

00
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ov

 2
01

8 
- M

au
m

el
le

 D
iv

er
si

on
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 (R

ev
ie

w
 &

 
U

pd
at

e 
Se

w
er

 S
ys

te
m

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 M

od
el

/S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n)
4

5
9

1
6

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
49

6.
70

 W
ilc

ox
 G

en
er

at
or

 - 
Fu

ll 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
4

5
9

1
7

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
15

7.
54

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
dm

in
 c

op
ie

r
4

5
9

1
8

D
ep

t o
f F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
 $

   
   

 1
4,

16
0.

00
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8 

- S
ta

te
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x
4

5
9

1
9

D
oo

rk
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

95
 C

el
l S

er
vi

ce
 - 

M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

FL
TP

4
5

9
2

0
EG

P,
 P

LL
C

 $
   

   
 1

7,
33

2.
25

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

St
ud

y
4

5
9

2
1

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

1,
51

9.
59

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
To

w
n 

C
en

te
r, 

Pa
lis

ad
es

, N
or

fo
lk

, R
iv

er
 R

un
, M

au
m

el
le

 #
2,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

#2
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, B
ou

rie
s,

 M
ar

an
es

, C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 C
ol

lin
s 

In
du

st
ria

l 
Pa

rk
, L

aw
re

nc
e 

PS
, M

as
te

rs
 P

la
ce

, 
4

5
9

2
2

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 N
ov

 C
yc

le
 7

 &
 D

ec
 C

yc
le

 4
4

5
9

2
3

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

 $
   

   
   

   
18

5.
03

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
G

ap
 C

re
ek

4
5

9
2

4
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

67
5.

06
 U

ni
t 1

29
 - 

2 
ne

w
 T

ire
s

4
5

9
2

5
Fu

lle
r a

nd
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
28

1.
85

 M
is

c 
H

ar
dw

ar
e,

 D
us

t P
an

, 1
 G

al
 P

ai
l, 

Sa
nd

in
g 

Sp
on

ge
s,

 D
ec

k 
Sc

re
w

, E
xt

en
si

on
 

C
or

d,
 L

um
be

r, 
D

ie
se

l G
as

 C
an

,T
el

es
co

pi
ng

 L
op

pe
r

4
9

5
2

6
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
   

7,
15

9.
88

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 D

ec
. C

yc
le

 4
4

5
9

2
7

H
C

I
 $

   
   

   
   

30
7.

97
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 E
xt

en
si

on
 Is

su
es

  a
nd

 P
ag

e 
N

ot
 W

or
ki

ng
4

5
9

2
8

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
94

4.
33

 C
ei

lin
g 

Ti
le

s/
Ad

m
in

, N
et

w
or

ki
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s,
 Q

ui
kr

et
e,

 F
ol

di
ng

 K
ni

fe
, U

til
ity

 B
la

de
s,

 
Ta

pe
 M

ea
su

re
4

5
9

2
9

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7.
01

 S
pr

ay
er

, S
tra

w
 W

at
tle

s,
 V

in
yl

 N
um

be
rs

, S
ilt

 F
en

ce
 a

nd
 S

ta
ke

s
4

5
9

3
0

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

77
1.

50
 E

xc
av

at
or

 - 
W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

r
4

5
9

3
1

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
61

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 2

-P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill 
01

/0
4 

-0
1/

07
/1

9 
- 7

 L
oa

ds
4

5
9

3
2

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

75
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
U

ni
t 1

29
 - 

Al
ig

nm
en

t
4

5
9

3
3

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pp

lie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
41

3.
91

 W
hi

te
 &

 G
re

en
 M

ar
ki

ng
 P

ai
nt

4
5

9
3

4
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

35
9.

99
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

er
am

ic
, S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 A

nc
ho

r S
ha

ck
le

s,
 E

xt
er

io
r S

cr
ew

s,
 B

its
, S

tu
ds

, 
Sh

ea
th

in
g 

(fo
r 5

-M
i A

er
at

or
 A

nc
ho

r b
lo

ck
)

4
5

9
3

5
M

ag
ie

 F
or

d 
Li

nc
ol

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

 2
6,

22
5.

00
 F

or
d 

F-
25

0X
L 

M
od

el
 X

2B
 - 

Pu
m

p 
M

ai
nt

 D
ep

t  
U

N
IT

 #
14

5
4

5
9

3
6

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1.
03

 O
xy

ge
n,

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
, A

rg
on

, A
rg

on
/C

O
2

4
5

9
3

7
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
1,

77
7.

04
 4

 N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
 C

ha
irs

, C
al

en
da

r R
ef

ills
, P

la
nn

er
s,

 C
ha

ir 
M

at
s,

 P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s
4

5
9

3
8

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

36
9.

24
 D

us
t P

an
/B

ro
om

 C
om

bo
, P

us
h 

Br
oo

m
, W

ip
es

, M
ag

ic
 E

ra
se

r, 
To

ne
r C

ar
tri

dg
es

, 
C

an
 L

in
er

s,
 B

in
de

r c
lip

s,
 M

ai
lin

g 
La

be
ls

, P
rin

te
r

4
5

9
3

9
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
76

 D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

1 
& 

2
4

5
9

4
0

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
2,

14
5.

49
 B

el
ts

 &
 L

ab
or

 to
 re

pa
ir 

Ba
ck

ho
e 

#6
; B

ac
kh

oe
 #

7,
 U

ni
t #

11
1 

Lu
be

 a
nd

 F
ilt

er
s

4
5

9
4

1
Pu

rv
is

 In
du

st
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

71
 T

im
ke

ns
 #

1 
Fi

na
l F

L
4

5
9

4
2

R
eg

io
ns

 C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

1,
37

1.
50

 R
ix

ie
 B

on
d 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

8
4

5
9

4
3

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 b
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

D
ec

. c
yc

le
 4

4
5

9
4

4
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

6.
84

 R
oc

k 
& 

G
ra

ve
l D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

4
5

9
4

5
So

ut
he

rn
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
79

 P
VC

, C
irc

le
 C

la
m

p,
 B

en
d 

- R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

5

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
5

9
4

6
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

42
4.

98
 O

do
r D

ig
es

te
r, 

Ti
ta

ni
um

 C
on

ce
nt

ra
te

, T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e,
 C

en
te

r P
ul

l &
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s

4
5

9
4

7
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

6.
92

 W
at

er
 C

oo
le

rs
4

5
9

4
8

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

33
5.

07
 A

ss
or

tm
en

t o
f H

ex
 C

ap
 S

cr
ew

s,
 F

la
t W

as
he

rs
, L

oc
k 

W
as

he
rs

, H
ex

 F
in

is
h 

N
ut

s,
 

Lo
ck

nu
ts

, E
tc

. P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

 S
to

ck
4

5
9

4
9

Sy
st

em
 S

ca
le

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
98

3.
76

 Y
ea

rly
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

ns
 - 

M
uf

fle
 F

ur
na

ce
, B

al
an

ce
, T

he
rm

om
et

er
4

5
9

5
0

T 
& 

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
26

2.
80

 P
ro

pa
ne

l  
C

ar
 W

as
h 

so
ap

4
5

9
5

1
Ti

sc
hl

er
/K

oc
ur

ek
 $

   
   

   
2,

55
0.

00
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

 1
0/

28
 -1

1/
30

/1
8 

 S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 C
hl

or
in

e 
St

ud
y 

5-
M

I P
O

TW

4
5

9
5

2
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

27
1.

19
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P,

 F
LT

P,
 F

L 
La

b
4

5
9

5
3

Va
c-

C
on

 In
c.

 $
   

  8
11

,2
38

.0
0 

N
ew

 V
ac

co
ns

:  
U

ni
ts

 #
14

4,
 #

14
1

4
5

9
5

4
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 2

6,
12

3.
27

 B
io

so
lid

 D
is

po
sa

l F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8

4
5

9
5

5
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
, I

nc
./J

iff
y 

Lu
be

 $
   

   
   

   
14

3.
86

 U
ni

t 1
19

 - 
O

il 
ch

an
ge

 &
 T

ire
 R

ot
at

io
n

4
5

9
5

6
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
03

 B
illi

ng
 D

ep
t. 

Fa
x 

Li
ne

4
5

9
5

7
Xy

le
m

 D
ew

at
er

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

28
1.

29
 4

-in
ch

 P
um

p 
R

ep
ai

r
4

5
9

5
8

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
 T

ow
 - 

Tr
ai

le
r #

9 
to

 L
ib

er
ty

 T
ra

ile
r

4
5

9
5

9
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
2.

90
 L

eg
al

 A
d 

- P
er

m
it 

N
o 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
4

5
9

6
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
ep

t. 
of

 L
ab

or
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 E

le
ct

ric
ia

n'
s 

Li
ce

ns
e

4
5

9
6

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
 C

al
l S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
   

35
2.

75
 M

em
be

r F
ee

 J
an

ua
ry

, C
al

l F
ee

 D
ec

em
be

r
4

5
9

6
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 R
ur

al
 W

at
er

 A
ss

oc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s 
20

19
4

5
9

6
3

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
71

7.
16

 P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

12
/1

1/
18

 - 
1/

10
/1

9
4

5
9

6
4

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
26

4.
75

 P
ar

ts
 - 

C
hl

or
in

e 
Au

to
 S

hu
t-o

ff
4

5
9

6
5

B&
B 

M
at

er
ia

l C
om

pa
ni

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 T

op
 S

oi
l W

ar
d 

3 
R

ep
ai

rs
4

5
9

6
6

Br
ow

n 
Ja

ni
to

r S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
31

6.
20

 J
an

ito
ria

l I
te

m
s 

fo
r C

S&
E 

Bu
ild

in
g

4
5

9
6

7
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
3,

89
4.

49
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

70
1 

W
. 2

9t
h,

 F
LT

P,
 F

L 
La

b,
 G

ap
 C

k 
G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
ns

 G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 
C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 P

S 
G

en
4

5
9

6
8

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
1,

32
5.

16
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

s 
- N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
8

4
5

9
6

9
C

en
te

x 
U

SA
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
47

4.
16

 5
00

' S
ta

in
le

ss
 S

te
el

 C
ab

le
 - 

M
au

m
 A

er
at

or
s 

Su
rg

e 
Ba

si
n

4
5

9
7

0
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

9
4

5
9

7
1

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9.
67

 R
ef

ill 
Fi

rs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

- L
ab

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, O
ps

4
5

9
7

2
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
4

5
9

7
3

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
51

9.
25

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
4

5
9

7
4

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
84

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
op

ie
r

4
5

9
7

5
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
4,

60
8.

39
 E

le
ct

ric
: C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, B

rid
ge

w
ay

 #
2,

 H
w

y 
36

5,
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 T
P,

 
W

h 
O

ak
 L

ag
oo

ns
, W

h 
O

ak
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 W
h 

O
ak

 B
ar

sc
re

en
4

5
9

7
6

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

47
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

  D
ec

 C
yc

le
 7

4
5

9
7

7
Fo

rre
st

er
 H

ea
t a

nd
 A

ir,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

19
7.

10
 H

ea
te

r f
or

 B
el

t P
re

ss
4

5
9

7
8

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
0,

67
9.

76
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 D
ec

 C
yc

le
s 

5 
& 

7

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
5

9
7

9
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0.
02

 D
ie

se
l F

ue
l -

 D
ia

m
on

d 
Po

in
t P

S
4

5
9

8
0

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

00
 C

rim
in

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

 - 
N

ew
 H

ire
4

5
9

8
1

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 U

ni
t 1

38
 - 

Fl
at

 R
ep

ai
r

4
5

9
8

2
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 2
-P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill 

01
/0

9 
-0

1/
14

/1
9 

- 1
0 

Lo
ad

s
4

5
9

8
3

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
64

1.
96

 R
ub

be
r P

al
m

 G
lo

ve
s,

 D
riv

er
 G

lo
ve

s,
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
es

 w
/R

ef
le

ct
or

s
4

5
9

8
4

Le
vy

 C
on

cr
et

e
 $

   
   

   
   

16
4.

25
 3

00
0 

PS
I B

lo
ck

in
g 

Sl
um

p 
- 5

-M
i A

er
at

or
 A

nc
ho

r
4

5
9

8
5

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 $

   
   

   
   

55
6.

81
 5

0 
lb

 W
at

er
 P

lu
g

4
5

9
8

6
M

ic
ha

el
 C

la
yt

on
 $

   
   

   
   

17
4.

14
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 R

en
ta

l C
ar

, G
as

, P
ar

ki
ng

 - 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
4

5
9

8
7

M
un

ic
ip

al
 L

ea
gu

e 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

Tr
us

t
 $

   
   

 7
2,

97
5.

00
 2

01
9 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

4
5

9
8

8
N

ew
ar

k 
El

em
en

t1
4

 $
   

   
   

1,
85

1.
77

 V
ar

ia
bl

e 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

D
riv

e 
- M

au
m

el
le

 R
AS

 P
um

ps
4

5
9

8
9

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6.
59

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

4
5

9
9

0
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
75

 M
ot

or
 O

il
4

5
9

9
1

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

17
4.

26
 C

op
y 

pa
pe

r, 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 In

k,
 V

in
yl

 c
oa

te
d 

Pa
pe

r C
lip

s,
 H

ot
 C

up
s,

 P
la

st
ic

 
Kn

iv
es

 &
 S

po
on

s,
 5

 in
 1

 D
at

er
4

5
9

9
2

Pe
tty

 C
as

h
 $

   
   

   
   

16
5.

73
 S

ta
m

ps
 fo

r B
illi

ng
 O

ffi
ce

, F
an

 fo
r B

illi
ng

 O
ffi

ce
, C

lo
ck

, B
ul

bs
, B

at
te

rie
s

4
5

9
9

3
Pi

pe
 &

 T
ub

e 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
34

6.
95

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r C
on

cr
et

e 
Fo

rm
 - 

5-
M

i
4

5
9

9
4

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

38
 D

irt
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
4

4
5

9
9

5
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
43

0.
64

 U
ni

t #
11

2 
R

ep
ai

rs
/F

ilt
er

s,
 O

il,
 L

ab
or

; K
ub

ot
a 

KX
-1

21
 R

ep
ai

rs
/F

ilt
er

s,
 C

ar
tri

dg
e,

 
O

il,
 L

ab
or

4
5

9
9

6
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9.
59

 F
ilt

er
s,

 A
ss

y 
El

em
en

t, 
O

il 
- F

au
lk

er
 L

ak
e 

La
w

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

4
5

9
9

7
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

32
4.

00
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 D

ec
em

be
r C

yc
le

 7
4

5
9

9
8

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

94
1.

10
 R

oc
k 

& 
G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

4,
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
5

4
5

9
9

9
Ta

gg
ar

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 $
   

   
 2

8,
14

7.
50

 S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n,
 D

es
ig

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ad

di
tio

n
4

6
0

0
0

Va
c-

C
on

 In
c.

 $
   

  8
11

,2
38

.0
0 

N
ew

 V
ac

co
ns

:  
U

ni
ts

 #
14

3,
 #

14
2

4
6

0
0

1
W

ad
e 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

21
7.

38
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t -
 L

ab
 H

VA
C

 2
/1

/1
8 

- 1
/3

1/
19

4
6

0
0

2
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 1

0,
39

2.
06

 D
is

po
sa

l o
f B

io
so

lid
s 

fro
m

 M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l

4
6

0
0

3
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
0/

20
19

4
6

0
0

4
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

0/
20

19
4

6
0

0
5

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

15
2.

00
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

0/
20

19
4

6
0

0
6

U
S 

D
ep

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
35

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 F

ed
er

al
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
n 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t- 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
0/

19
4

6
0

0
7

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

0/
20

19
A

F
-0

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

51
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
0/

20
19

N
A

T
-0

2
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

78
1.

54
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

/2
0/

20
19

P
R

-0
2

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
4,

01
6.

73
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

0/
20

19
4

6
0

0
8

AA
 F

lo
or

in
g 

& 
R

en
ov

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
1,

49
9.

95
 R

em
od

el
 O

ps
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Sh
ow

er
4

6
0

0
9

Ad
va

nc
ed

 C
ab

lin
g

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9.
11

 1
9"

 R
ac

k 
Sh

el
f A

dm
in

 C
om

pu
te

r R
oo

m
4

6
0

1
0

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
14

 B
ru

sh
 H

au
lin

g 
- W

ar
d 

2

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

0
1

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

90
8.

01
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

P
4

6
0

1
2

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
53

 C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

 - 
Su

rv
ey

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

4
6

0
1

3
Be

nt
co

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

79
5.

00
 A

na
lo

g 
C

ar
ds

, P
O

E 
Po

w
er

 S
up

pl
y,

 D
om

e 
C

am
er

a 
Se

t, 
Bu

lle
t C

am
er

a 
Se

t, 
W

al
l 

Ad
ap

te
r, 

PO
E 

Sw
itc

h 
- (

FL
 B

lo
w

er
 B

ld
g,

 F
L 

C
hl

or
in

e 
Bl

dg
, 5

-M
i C

hl
or

in
e 

Bl
dg

4
6

0
1

4
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
Po

in
t

 $
   

   
   

   
64

1.
66

 B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

kU
ps

 fo
r W

or
k 

St
at

io
ns

4
6

0
1

5
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
 $

   
   

   
   

35
6.

66
 P

M
 S

to
ck

 - 
M

ic
ro

fit
 4

 C
irc

ui
t, 

R
es

 2
50

 O
hm

 A
xi

al
, J

um
pe

r T
er

m
, F

us
e 

G
la

ss
, 

C
on

n 
Te

rm
4

6
0

1
6

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
38

8.
78

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
Au

st
in

 L
ak

es
4

6
0

1
7

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

94
6.

16
 G

ra
b 

Sl
ud

ge
 S

am
pl

es
/W

h 
O

ak
 L

ag
oo

n;
 F

LE
 P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s 
Te

st
s,

 N
itr

at
e 

+ 
N

itr
ile

/F
L 

Pe
rm

it
4

6
0

1
8

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

95
6.

10
 S

lo
t B

as
e,

 O
ut

pu
t M

od
ul

e,
 In

pu
t M

od
ul

e,
 A

na
lo

g 
In

 M
od

ul
e,

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

/C
oc

k 
of

 
th

e 
W

al
k;

 2
52

 C
ab

le
, P

or
t T

es
te

r/F
L 

Bl
ow

er
 B

ld
g;

 7
"H

M
I, 

R
S 

25
2 

C
ab

le
/F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s 

Po
ly

m
er

 C
on

tro
ls

4
6

0
1

9
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

   
7,

83
6.

47
 G

as
ol

in
e 

& 
D

ie
se

l F
ue

ls
 M

on
th

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8

4
6

0
2

0
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
81

1.
14

 H
ea

te
r &

 M
ou

nt
in

g 
Br

ac
ke

t -
 F

LT
P 

R
et

ur
n 

Au
xi

lia
ry

 S
lu

dg
e 

Bl
dg

4
6

0
2

1
H

al
ff 

As
so

ci
at

es
 $

   
   

   
1,

75
0.

00
 S

ur
ve

y 
W

or
k 

& 
Le

ga
l D

es
c.

C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

 P
S 

Pa
rc

el
 A

re
a

4
6

0
2

2
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

87
1.

32
 C

ab
le

 A
ss

'y
 +

 F
re

ig
ht

 - 
TV

 #
1 

& 
32

4
6

0
2

3
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
sk

i &
 C

al
ho

un
 $

   
   

   
2,

46
8.

00
 M

ar
la

r E
as

em
en

t M
is

lo
ca

tio
n,

 R
et

ai
ne

r, 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s
4

6
0

2
4

In
st

ru
m

en
t &

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

0.
00

 G
rin

de
r P

um
p 

- L
aw

re
nc

e 
Pu

m
p 

St
a.

4
6

0
2

5
Ja

so
n 

Pe
m

be
rto

n
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

06
 M

ea
l &

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
b 

- C
la

ss
 1

 T
es

tin
g

4
6

0
2

6
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
4,

14
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 2
-P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill 

01
/1

5 
-0

1/
21

/1
9 

- 1
8 

Lo
ad

s
4

6
0

2
7

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
46

 U
ni

t #
93

 - 
O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e,

 C
od

e 
Te

st
, C

le
ar

 C
od

es
4

6
0

2
8

Ka
yl

a 
Jo

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7.
87

 M
ea

l &
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b 
- C

la
ss

 1
 T

es
tin

g
4

6
0

2
9

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

re
pa

id
 L

eg
al

 - 
Ja

n 
20

19
4

6
0

3
0

N
ea

se
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

8,
17

0.
00

 2
01

8 
Au

x 
G

en
 &

 T
ra

ns
 S

w
itc

he
s 

- P
er

io
d 

on
e

4
6

0
3

1
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
   

   
37

3.
99

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill 

- W
ilc

ox
 P

S
4

6
0

3
2

O
m

eg
a 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
61

5.
00

 M
ul

tis
ig

na
l D

ig
ita

l P
an

el
 M

et
er

 - 
FL

 B
lo

w
er

 B
ui

ld
in

g
4

6
0

3
3

O
m

ni
Si

te
 $

   
   

 1
9,

20
0.

00
 1

-Y
ea

r W
ire

le
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

 6
4 

O
m

ni
 s

ite
s 

- S
C

AD
A

4
6

0
3

4
P.

I. 
R

oo
fin

g 
& 

H
om

e 
So

lu
tio

ns
 $

   
   

   
7,

29
7.

00
 R

e-
ro

of
 M

an
sa

rd
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
 B

ld
g

4
6

0
3

5
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
45

2.
24

 P
la

st
ic

 S
po

on
s,

 P
rin

te
r, 

D
ay

M
in

de
r R

ef
ill,

 D
es

k 
C

al
en

da
r, 

In
k 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
4

6
0

3
6

Pi
ck

 U
p 

Tr
uc

k 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 $
   

   
   

   
73

3.
57

 U
ni

t #
14

5 
- R

ub
be

r B
ed

 M
at

, H
us

ky
 M

at
s,

 S
te

p 
Ba

rs
4

6
0

3
7

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

76
 D

irt
 - 

W
ar

d 
4 

R
ep

ai
rs

4
6

0
3

8
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0.
58

 R
ep

ai
r W

iri
ng

 T
ra

ile
r #

10
, R

ep
ai

r A
ir 

Le
ak

 U
ni

t #
11

1
4

6
0

3
9

S 
& 

W
 C

he
m

ic
al

 $
   

   
   

   
93

5.
85

 D
is

po
sa

bl
e 

G
lo

ve
s 

- O
pe

ra
to

rs
4

6
0

4
0

Ta
gg

ar
t A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
 $

   
   

 1
0,

24
0.

00
 D

es
ig

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

ol
l S

ys
 B

ld
g 

Ad
dn

4
6

0
4

1
U

S 
La

nd
sc

ap
e

 $
   

   
   

   
73

6.
32

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
r -

 W
ar

d 
2

4
6

0
4

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
55

5.
27

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 B

ill 
1/

7/
19

 - 
2/

6/
19

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

0
4

3
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

8,
47

3.
38

 D
um

ps
te

r S
vc

 - 
Va

cC
on

s,
 M

au
m

el
le

, F
LT

P,
 5

-M
i, 

Sh
illc

ut
t 

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
5,

09
7.

89
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
- B

al
 o

f C
hr

is
tm

as
 L

un
ch

eo
n,

 O
n-

Li
ne

 J
ob

 A
ds

 N
ov

 1
8,

 C
of

fe
e 

C
ar

af
e,

 C
om

m
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
h,

 P
ar

ts
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Ac
tu

at
or

, 3
 A

irl
in

e 
Ti

ck
et

s 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
, O

ffi
ce

 C
ha

ir 
W

he
el

s,
 C

om
b 

Bi
nd

in
g 

Sy
st

em
4

6
0

4
4

A'
Te

st
 C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
 1

0/
2/

18
 P

os
t A

cc
id

en
t B

re
at

h 
Te

st
 - 

Em
p#

 R
01

7
4

6
0

4
5

Ad
va

nc
ed

 F
lu

id
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

7,
71

5.
88

 P
um

p 
R

ep
ai

rs
 M

au
m

el
le

 S
ur

ge
 B

as
in

 P
um

p 
#3

4
6

0
4

6
AF

LA
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
87

6.
90

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
6

0
4

7
Ap

pl
ie

d 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

50
 P

ar
t f

or
 F

LT
P 

Sl
ud

ge
 F

ee
d 

Pu
m

ps
4

6
0

4
8

AR
 D

ep
t o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
gt

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1.
00

 G
ov

't 
Ex

ce
ss

 - 
Fi

le
 C

ab
in

et
s,

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 B

in
s,

 R
ot

ar
y 

C
ha

ir,
 H

an
d 

To
ol

s
4

6
0

4
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

1.
58

 S
to

ne
 a

nd
 G

ra
ve

l d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 F
LT

p
4

6
0

5
0

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

9.
56

 P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

1/
11

/1
89

 - 
2/

10
/1

9
4

6
0

5
1

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

6.
45

 D
at

a 
C

om
m

 b
et

w
ee

n 
FL

TP
, C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 C
AW

4
6

0
5

2
AT

&T
 M

ob
ili

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

24
1.

44
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l S

er
vi

ce
 S

C
AD

A 
Sy

st
em

  1
2/

12
/1

8 
- 1

/1
1/

19
4

6
0

5
3

AR
 W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

er
's

 A
ss

oc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 S
pr

in
g 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
- W

ilk
in

s
4

6
0

5
4

C
en

tra
l D

ie
se

l R
ep

ai
r

 $
   

   
   

   
26

3.
54

 U
ni

t #
78

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 C
ab

le
; U

ni
t #

77
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
4

6
0

5
5

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
 3

6,
20

0.
00

 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
E.

 4
th

 &
 P

op
la

r/N
LR

W
 S

ha
re

 (4
/1

1/
17

 A
pp

ro
ve

d)
4

6
0

5
6

C
on

tro
l W

or
x

 $
   

   
   

5,
13

1.
07

 2
 C

hl
or

in
e 

Va
cu

um
 R

eg
ul

at
or

s,
 M

ou
nt

s 
& 

H
ea

te
rs

 - 
FL

TP
4

6
0

5
7

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
9 

- C
om

pu
te

r &
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4

6
0

5
8

D
ro

p 
It 

C
on

ve
rs

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
40

9.
68

 R
ep

la
ce

 &
 R

ep
ai

r F
ire

 D
am

ag
e 

to
 U

ni
t #

13
1

4
6

0
5

9
D

uk
e'

s 
R

oo
t C

on
tro

l, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

64
0.

00
 I

nd
us

tri
al

 C
le

an
er

 fo
r S

ew
er

 L
in

es
4

6
0

6
0

EG
P,

 P
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

Bi
llin

g 
20

18
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t A

ud
it

4
6

0
6

1
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 3
2,

59
7.

46
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

5-
M

i I
nf

l, 
5-

M
i C

k#
1,

 5
-M

i S
., 

Tr
am

m
el

, 5
-M

i N
, M

ar
ch

e,
 5

-M
i G

at
e,

 
C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, R

ix
ie

 H
w

y 
16

1,
 F

ro
nt

ie
r, 

M
id

St
at

e,
 M

cA
lm

on
t, 

Eu
re

ka
 J

ud
y,

 
Eu

re
ka

 4
6t

h,
 Q

ua
pa

w
, H

ill 
La

ke
, R

ix
ie

 R
d,

 R
ix

ie
 L

uc
ky

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

, E
, P

on
ca

, 
O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, F
al

ls
, O

do
m

 B
l M

tn
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, M

au
m

 V
al

le
y

4
6

0
6

2
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

8,
22

6.
81

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 D

ec
. C

yc
le

 9
4

6
0

6
3

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
31

1.
76

 2
 x

 1
 T

on
 C

on
ta

in
er

s 
C

hl
or

in
e 

- F
L 

Pl
an

t
4

6
0

6
4

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 P

at
ch

 U
ni

t #
13

2
4

6
0

6
5

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
32

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P 

to
 2

-P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill 
01

/2
3 

-0
1/

28
/1

9 
- 1

4 
Lo

ad
s

4
6

0
6

6
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
1,

39
4.

25
 U

ni
t #

12
4 

- R
ep

ai
r P

ow
er

 T
ra

in
 C

on
tro

l M
od

ul
e

4
6

0
6

7
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
45

9.
35

 W
ip

er
s,

 C
fo

ld
 T

ow
el

s,
 B

la
ck

 B
ag

s 
- L

ab
 &

 P
M

4
6

0
6

8
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
4,

78
2.

86
 6

" &
 8

" D
ia

m
on

d 
C

ut
te

rs
, L

on
g 

PV
C

 G
lo

ve
s,

 H
ip

 B
oo

ts
, K

ne
e 

Bo
ot

s,
 B

rig
ht

 R
ed

 
Se

w
er

 T
ab

le
ts

4
6

0
6

9
M

et
ro

 D
is

as
te

r S
pe

ci
al

is
ts

 $
   

   
 3

8,
59

7.
02

 P
ac

ki
ng

, M
ov

in
g,

 C
le

an
in

g,
 S

to
ra

ge
 D

ue
 to

 F
ire

 D
am

ag
e 

FL
TP

4
6

0
7

0
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

 6
8,

77
0.

98
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

9

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
6

0
7

1
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
 3

7,
68

0.
12

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
E,

 H
ar

ris
 In

d,
 C

yp
re

ss
 X

ng
, F

L 
La

b,
 W

h 
O

 G
at

e,
 

38
12

B 
N

on
a,

 F
au

lk
ne

r X
ng

, F
L 

Pl
nt

 M
nt

, F
L 

C
S&

E,
 D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 P

in
et

re
e,

 F
LT

P,
 

Sh
illc

ut
t, 

FL
 B

lo
w

er
, L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 B
au

cu
m

 In
d,

 F
L 

Ad
m

, S
ho

rte
r, 

D
ix

ie
, 3

92
4B

 
N

on
a,

 3
80

4B
 N

on
a,

 L
an

sb
ro

ok
 H

ol
t, 

FL
 S

lu
dg

e,
 G

al
lo

w
ay

 M
ay

be
lli

ne
, I

-4
40

 In
d,

 
H

w
y 

10
7,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

ac
e

4
6

0
7

2
O

m
eg

a 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
0.

00
 R

el
ay

 O
ut

pu
t m

od
ul

es
 - 

FL
 B

lo
w

er
 B

ld
g

4
6

0
7

3
Pa

ne
ra

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3.
14

 1
/8

/1
9 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
he

s 
& 

D
rin

ks
4

6
0

7
4

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
8.

30
 T

on
er

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, N

ot
eb

oo
ks

, L
ab

el
s,

 P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s,
 T

is
su

e,
 L

am
p,

 C
ha

rg
er

, 
M

ou
se

, M
ou

se
 P

ad
, T

ap
e,

 In
de

x 
Ta

bs
, B

rit
el

in
er

s,
 P

rin
te

r, 
D

ay
M

in
de

r
4

6
0

7
5

Pe
tty

 C
as

h
 $

   
   

   
   

32
1.

25
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 1
1/

7/
18

 - 
1/

24
/1

9
4

6
0

7
6

C
or

ey
 M

al
ch

as
ki

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0.
00

 4
 H

ay
s 

C
ou

rt 
- P

ar
tia

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f P
lu

m
bi

ng
 B

ill
4

6
0

7
7

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

20
7.

51
 U

ni
t #

14
3 

- H
os

e 
As

se
m

bl
y

4
6

0
7

8
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 5
0,

67
7.

79
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 D

ec
em

be
r C

yc
le

 9
4

6
0

7
9

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
36

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l S

er
vi

ce
 D

at
e 

1/
8

4
6

0
8

0
U

ly
ss

es
 K

eo
n 

Ta
lb

er
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1.
46

 M
ea

l &
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b 
- C

la
ss

 1
 T

es
tin

g
4

6
0

8
1

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

56
5.

82
 F

la
t B

ul
b 

El
ec

tro
de

, p
H

 E
le

ct
ro

de
 C

le
an

er
, D

ig
ita

l G
at

ew
ay

4
6

0
8

2
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

49
0.

00
 M

on
th

ly
 V

eh
ic

le
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

14
 U

ni
ts

4
6

0
8

3
G

w
at

ne
y 

Bu
ic

k 
G

M
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
79

7.
77

 U
ni

t #
13

0 
- R

ep
la

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 R
ep

ai
nt

 D
am

ag
ed

 A
re

as
E

L
E

C
P

Y
M

T
-2

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

 $
   

   
   

   
80

6.
50

 R
ef

ill 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 $

  
2

,8
4

8
,4

3
0

.4
5

 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/0

6/
19

 $
   

  1
15

,1
29

.7
0 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
/2

0/
19

 $
   

  1
26

,0
54

.0
4 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
75

4.
78

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
48

6,
41

8.
17

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
,8

1
9

,8
1

2
.1

4
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 8



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for January 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 
 
 

The annual dues payment for membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information System 
(PAGIS) is due.  The amount is $39,705 and has been the same for the last eight (8) years.  
This item is included in the 2019 budget for $40,900.   

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize annual dues payment to PAGIS in the amount of $39,705. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE VacCon/TV BAYS 
 
 

At a special called meeting on November 6, 2018, the Committee declared an emergency and 

authorized staff to retain the services of CBM, Inc. and TAGGART/Architects for replacement of the fire 

damaged buildings at the Faulkner Lake WRF.  Staff have been engaged with CBM, Inc. and 

TAGGART/Architects with the damage assessment and preliminary planning for the work. 

 

TAGGART/Architects are currently under contract for architectural services for the collections systems 

offices addition, and staff would like to consider combining the collections systems building addition 

project with the modifications to the VacCon/TV bays project to expedite the work and to take advantage 

of any economies of scale. 

 

Staff recommends entering into a construction management contract with CBM, Inc. for modifications 

to the VacCon/TV bays and to include the collections systems building addition. 

 

A copy of the proposed contract is included. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to enter into a construction management contract with CBM, Inc. for modifications to 

the VacCon/TV bays and to include the collections systems building addition. 

 

 
 
 
 







































 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

SYSTEM CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION (SCADA) UPGRADE 
 
 

SCADA systems use cellular service to transmit data and commands between our operations 

staff and remote equipment.  In its simplest form, SCADA will send a failure alarm notice to 

designated staff.  More advanced SCADA features can allow an operator to trouble shoot the 

cause of a failure and even to operate equipped facilities from a remote location.  NLRW 

currently has alarm monitoring capabilities at 66 pump stations which were designed to operate 

on a 3g network. Telecommunication companies are in the process of upgrading their networks 

to 5g capabilities and will no longer support communications equipment with 3g capability.  

This will require all 66 pump station SCADA units to be upgraded or replaced. 

 

Staff have compared the costs to upgrade the existing “Omni” units with costs to replace the 

units with components that communicate with the “Ignition” SCADA software which is currently 

being used at our water reclamation facilities. 

 

Total costs for replacement of all 66 units is $36,600 and the annual cost for data 

communication is $9,504/year. 

 

This item is included in the 2019 Budget in the amount of $80,000. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to replace 66 existing SCADA units at a cost of $36,600 for equipment and an annual 

data communication cost of $9,504/year.  

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT OF SOLAR POWER GENERATION 
 
 

Staff have met with representatives from two energy services companies (ESCOs) involved in 

the installation of solar power generation arrays through the “Energy Performance Contracting 

(EPC)” project delivery method.  EPC is a financing mechanism used to pay for energy 

efficiency improvements all at once that are then paid back through the energy savings.  The 

Arkansas EPC program was made available to municipal utilities in 2015.  NLRW spends 

approximately $900,000 annually for electricity and has 91 electric accounts. 63 accounts are 

with Entergy, 27 with North Little Rock Electric and 1 with First Electric.  NLRW also has land 

available at the Five Mike Creek WRF which is suitable for a solar array sizeable enough to 

offset all of our electric power costs from Entergy. 

 

Preliminary assessments indicate that NLRW could realize significant savings in energy 

charges with an EPC project that pays for itself 100% using money that is already in the budget. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Staff requests direction regarding whether or not the Committee is interested in hearing 
presentations from Energy Services Companies. 

 

 

 


